

Our ref: 25/07992#52

Your ref: SSD-99860959

28 November 2025

---

**Subject:** Bobs Farm Sand Quarry – Request for Input in SEARs

The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure – Crown Lands has reviewed the Scoping Report for the proposed sand quarry.

No Crown land, roads, or waterways are contained within the project footprint. Furthermore, the Crown roads adjacent to the project site are not required for access nor are they impacted by the proposal. Accordingly, Crown Lands has no further comments on this project.

Please note that should the project boundaries be amended to impact on the adjoining Crown roads further advice from Crown Lands should be sought.

If the proponent requires further information, or has any questions, please contact Mark Grace, NRM Project Officer in Crown Lands, on 4937 9331 or at [mark.grace@crownland.nsw.gov.au](mailto:mark.grace@crownland.nsw.gov.au).

Yours sincerely



Dave Baber

Crown Lands and Public Spaces